

*Wm*

Los Angeles Examiner

OFFICE OF THE PUBLISHER  
BROADWAY AT ELEVENTH ST., LOS ANGELES

November 5, 1930.

Miss Julia Morgan,  
Merchants Exchange Bldg.,  
San Francisco, California.

Dear Miss Morgan:

Here are some stone windows and a stone door offered by Samuels. The size of the windows are shown on the back of the photographs.

These heights are so nearly alike that they would practically balance if used on the new tower and we would not have to make a window as we now contemplate doing.

Moreover, these windows are complete, while the window from Brummer has some restorations. Has the window from Brummer arrived? If not, I will stop it.

Sincerely,

Enclosures.

*Telegraphed*

*W. R. Hearst H. 1*  
*not here - ~~there~~ there*

*Window from Brummer*  
*fit spare better -*

*not quite so wide will*